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September 7, 2011

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2010-00441
Application of Grayson Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation for a Certificate of
Convenience and Necessity Pursuant to KRS 278.020 and 807 KAR 5:001,
Section 9 and Related Sections Authorizing Certain Proposed Construction

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Quang Nguyen, Staff
Attorney, at 502-564-3940, Extension 256.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File

FROM: Quang D. Nguyen, Staff Attorne@
DATE: September 7, 2011

RE: Case No. 2010-00441

Application of Grayson Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation for a
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity Pursuant to KRS 278.020 and
807 KAR 5:001, Section 9 and Related Sections Authorizing Certain
Proposed Construction

Pursuant to the Commission Staff's request, a telephonic informal conference
was held on September 1, 2011. Attending the conference were Don Combs of
Grayson Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (“Grayson”’) and the following
Commission Staff members: Quang Nguyen, Elie Russell, and Chris Whelan. The
purpose of the conference was to ascertain when Grayson began implementation of the
upgrade from a Turtle 1 system to a Turtle 2 system. The Grayson representative
indicated that the cooperative commenced implementation of the Turtle 2 upgrade in
early 2010, around the January or February time frame. The initial upgrade was to
seven substations in anticipation of Grayson filing its application for certain optional rate
schedules (i.e., inclining block rates and time-of-day tariffs).

There being no further discussions, the conference was adjourned.



